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March 5, 2018

Via Hand Delivery ACCE?TED fF"_EB
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary p—
Federal Communications Commission MAR - § 7013

445 12th Street, SW Federal Comerunications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554 Qffice of the Secretary

Attn: Audio Division, Media Bureau

Re:  Notification of Tolling Construction Period for Station W245CY
Cleveland OH, (Facility ID No. 145205)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Caron Broadcasting, Inc. (corporate name change to Salem
Communications Holding Corporation in process) (“CBI”) permittee of W245CY, Facility
ID.No. 145205, Cleveland, Ohio; we hereby request tolling of the W245CY construction period.

The W245CY construction permit (BMPFT-20180117AAP) is currently scheduled to
expire on March 7, 2018. On February 20, 2018, however, Rubber City Radio Group, Inc. filed a
Petition for Reconsideration for the grant of the modified construction permit for W245CY
(BMPFT-20180117AAP). Under Section 73.598(b)(2) of the Commission’s Rules, the period of
construction for an original construction permit shall toll when construction is prevented because
the “grant of the permit is the subject of administrative or judicial review (i.e., petitions for
reconsideration and applications for review of the grant of the construction permit pending
before the Commissions...).”

CBI accordingly requests that the construction period W245CY be tolled until resolution
of the pending administrative appeal.

CBI certifies that it is not subject to denial of federal benefits pursuant to Section 5301 of
the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, 21 U.S.C. Section 862.
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Should you have any questions arise concerning this matter, please contact this office.

Very truly yours,

Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, P.L.C.

;I“rank R. Jazzo, W -

Counsel for Caron Broadcasting, Inc.

cc (e-mail):  Victoria McCauley (Victoria.McCaulev(@lcc.gov)




